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O<zOl3(P-SUMatilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:32 AM 
To: ClK· Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/30/201010:29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 971622-SU, 080236-SU, 090471-SU 
Filename I Path: 971622.080236.090471.Final Order.jsb.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING ABANDONMENT, APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER, AND TRANSFER OF UTILITY, 
CANCELLING CERTIFICATE NO. 48708, AND DISPOSING OF FEES, FINES AND PENALTIES FOR ANNUAL 
REPORTS AND REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES 

'Terry X. 3fo{cfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Landmark Enterprises, Inc 

Friday, April 25,2008 3:45 PM 

That's the correct one. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 3:39 PM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Subject: Landmark Enterprises, Inc. 

Good aftelnoon Patti, 

We have received a notice of abandonment of Landmark Utilities, Inc.'s wastwater system in Highlands Coiinty. The 
notice does not include anyone's signature, nor does it include any other contact information. The only "L.aiidmark" we 
show in CMS is Landmark Enterprises, Inc. I need to cnter the "party of rccord" for the new docket and I d'm't want to 
assume that Landmark Utilities and Landmark Enterprises is the same company. Can you please confirm whether or 
not I should use the contact information below for this new docket? Thank yoti for your help! 

Dorothy 

4/25/2008 



Page 2 of 2 
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4/25/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS OFFICE O F  COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA P O I A K  EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 K A  r R l N A  J MCMURRIAN 

N A  rIIAN A SKOP 

April 28,2008 

David S. Plank 
Landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
733 Lake Blue Drive 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852-9679 

Re: Docket No. 080236-SU 

Dear Mr. Plank: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands 
County by Landmark Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 25,2008, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHOMARD OAK BOLJLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@,psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080236-SU Date Docketed: 0412512008 Title: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
landmark 	Utilities. Inc. FPSC, eLK - CORRESll 0NDEN'CE 

k(:Administrative Parties CODi~m;;':1 
DOCUMENT No. CJ 3r;, -- 0 a: 
DIS1R.IBUllON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - CPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS So/EDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Modul~ Bl(h) 

Staff A~~ign~nt~ 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CouDsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: i 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40 • .Section 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) PrehearinQ Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 

I I J J 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

i 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
,-., 

Docket No.080236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/2008 Title: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by Landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
Landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK 

returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

CMP (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCA 

Time Schedul e 

SCR SGA 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(h) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 06/05/Z008I. Staff Recommendation 
06/17/2008NONE2. Agenda 
07/07/20083. Standard Order NONE 
09/08/20084. Payment of RAFs NONE 

NONE 09/18/20085. Staff Recommendation 
09/30/20086. Agenda 
10/20/2008 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 
7. Standard Order 

11/17/Z0088. Close Docket ~ 9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission .L COllll1i ssion Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/09/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40 .Sectl0n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) 
COllll1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDIMMIACI SK 
X I I I I I 

CT 

ADM 

Approved: 
Date: 05/12008 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full COIIII1ission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of cOl1lllission Clerk~ 

Docket No.OS0236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/200S Title: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Ti me Schedule 
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Collllli ssion ..x.. COl1lllission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/02/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Previous Current 

06/05/2008 07/17/2008 
06/17/2008 07/29/2008 
07/07/2008 08/18/2008 
11/17/2008 09/26/2008 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Collllli ssi oners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All SK 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.010236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/2001 Title: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by Landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
Landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCUMENT 

.IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

07/17/2008 09/18/20081. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 09/30/200307/29/2008 

03/18/2008 10/20/20033. Standard Order 
09/26/2008 11/24/20084. Close Docket 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker I. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

...!... 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 07/1412001 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

PrehOff'earlng lcer 
Commissioners 

ALL SK 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I EO I MM I AG I SK 

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

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.OS0236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/2008 Title: 	 Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
landmark Utilities. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
COC)" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module BICh) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECOROS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

09/18/2008 09/17/20081. Staff Recommendation 
09/30/2008 09/29/20082. Agenda 
08/18/2008 10/20/20083. Standard Order 
09/26/2008 11/24/20084. Close Docket 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/14/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) Pre earlng 0 lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: OJC2008assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C CRev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1J 	 ,...-....
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerr~ 

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

Referred to: ADM CLK (EeR) GCL PIF Rep SGA sse 
(a(). indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B1(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden [!] 	Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

09/17/2008 I 11/20/20081. 	 Staff Recommendation 
09/29/2008 I 12/02/20082. 	 Agenda 

3. 	 Standard Order 10/20~ 
11/24 20094. 	 Close Docket 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff '2unsel ] Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. E17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/17/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer s Preheanng Off'lcer( ) 
HrgCommissioners Staff 
Exam 

ALL 	 I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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~~ction 1 Office of Commission Clerr 

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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK 
CaC)" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

(ECR) 
x 

GCL 
x 

PIF RCP SGA 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module BICh) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

18/200811/20/1. Staff Recommendation 
09/29/2008 I 12/02/20082. Agenda 
10/20/2008 12/22/20083. Standard Order 
11/24/2008 01/22/20094. Close Docket 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi ssi on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/1712008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) pr~n·~r~~ 
I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I rr I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

SKCT 

Approved: 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 09/212008assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 	 ~ 

Docket No.080236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/2008 Title: 	 Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: landmark Enterprises. Inc. 
landmark Utilities. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Modul!;l 8l(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 411-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

• 17. 
1 
18 •19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 

I~i:
28. 

i 29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

Previous Current 

11/18/2008 01/13/2009 
12/02/2008 01/26/2009 
12/22/2008 02/16/2009 
01/22/2009 03/16/2009 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff' ( ) rehearlng Off'lcerlcer s P 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 MM J AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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

("0· indicates OPR) x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6170Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

01/13/2009 03/26/20091. Staff Recommendation 
01/26/2009 04/07/20092. Agenda 

04/27/200902/16/20093. Standard Order 
OS/28/200903/16/20094. Close Docket 

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
Full Commission ..!.,.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/16/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing 0f ficer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

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



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1:-- I"....,...,Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/2008 Title: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DfXUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Walden [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

03/26/2009 OS/20/20091. Staff Recommendation 
04/07/2009 06/02/20092. AGenda 
04/27/2009 06/22/20093. Standard Order 
OS/28/2009 07/24/20094. Close Docket 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
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
Date filed with CLK: 03/25/2009 36, 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39, 
40. .Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I cr IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

cr I ED I MM I ACi I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case, Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 j 
Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 

Docket No.080236-SU Date Docketed: 04/25/2008 Title: 	 Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands County 
by Landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Company: 	 Landmark Enterprises, Inc. 
Landmark Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
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